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To-3070

Division Chief 23 Jan.1994
Dept. of Fuel Cycle Safety &

Reference: Docket No. 70-3070
Louisiana Energy Services,L.P.
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Regarding the pending issue of a licence to operate a new
Uranium Enrichment facility in Claiborne Parish. I would
l1ike to offer my endorsement as a resident of the immediate
vicinity.

After a cursory inspection of the facility requirements in
conjunction with my own personal experience with Nuclear
Power Plants I am in full agreement with lLouisiana Energy
Service as to the need for this facility along with the
construction and subseguent operation of the Claiborne
Enrichment Center to be located in Homer, Louisiana

Regards: [//// }

C. fdgell Sr.

Bt 1 Box 53 E
Athens, La. 71003




